

The following proposals, received on DAP between May 16-31, 2018, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Writing 3222F/G - PATHOLOGY TO PATHOGRAPHY: ADV HEALTHCARE COMMUNICATION

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2111F/G **Writing 2130F/G**, or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 70% in one of Writing 1030F/G or Writing 1031F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

FRENCH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

French 2207A/B FRENCH FOR PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

This ~~online~~ course is designed for students with a good basic knowledge of French who wish to improve their French skills in their specific field of interest. Focus on current Canadian and international topics in Public Administration. ~~Format is interactive and website includes self-assessment tools in order to monitor acquisition of new vocabulary and material.~~

Prerequisite(s): ~~Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended, Immersion) or equivalent, or French 4010, or French 1011A/B~~ **French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999** or permission of the Department of French Studies based on the Placement Test.

Extra Information: ~~Distance Studies, online. Note: It is recommended that students with Ontario Grade 12 College French take the Placement Test and contact the Department of French Studies for further course placement advice.~~ **3 lecture hours.**

French 2208A/B FRENCH FOR HEALTHCARE

This ~~online~~ course is designed for students with a good basic knowledge of French who wish to improve their French skills in their specific field of interest. Focus on current Canadian and international topics in Healthcare. ~~Format is interactive and website includes self-assessment tools in order to monitor acquisition of new vocabulary and material.~~

Prerequisite(s): ~~Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended, Immersion) or equivalent, or French 4010, or French 1011A/B~~ **French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999** or permission of the Department of French Studies based on the Placement Test.

Extra Information: ~~Distance Studies, online. Note: It is recommended that students with Ontario Grade 12 College French take the Placement Test and contact the Department of French Studies for further course placement advice.~~ **3 lecture hours.**

French 2209A/B FRENCH FOR THE MEDIA

This ~~online~~ course is designed for students with a good basic knowledge of French who wish to improve their French skills in the field of media studies. Focus is on Canadian media outlets and the role of media in society. ~~Format is interactive and website includes self-assessment tools in order to monitor acquisition of new vocabulary and material.~~

Prerequisite(s): ~~Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended, Immersion) or equivalent, or French 4010, or French 1011A/B~~ **French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999** or permission of the Department of French Studies based on the Placement Test.

Extra Information: ~~Distance Studies, online. Note: It is recommended that students with Ontario Grade 12 College French take the Placement Test and contact the Department of French Studies for further course placement advice.~~ **3 lecture hours.**

MODERN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

Italian 2222A/B - Made in Italy: Business, Fashion, Sport and the Arts

Short titles: *Made in Italy*

What makes Italy unique on the global scene? This course offers a journey into Italian excellence with a focus on business, fashion, sports and the arts. Lectures and professional guest speakers will introduce students to the icons of Italian culture and industry, and explore their wide international appeal.

Extra Information: 2-hour Lecture. Taught in English. Coursework in part in Italian for students of Italian only.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

Italian 2242F/G ROME: THE ETERNAL CITY

Antirequisite(s): CLC 2131A/B, **the former** Italian 3340F/G, CLC 2100.

Extra Information: 3 **2** hours. Note: Taught in English. **Tutorial Coursework in part in** Italian for Italian program students only.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2131A/B ROME: THE ETERNAL CITY

Antirequisite(s): Italian 2242F/G, **the former** Italian 3340F/G, CLC 2100.

Extra Information: 3 **2** hours. Note: **Taught in English.**

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Philosophy 2037F/G - PHILOSOPHY AND TECHNOLOGY ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

Today's fast pace of technological change is changing how we interact and communicate with each other and how we think of ourselves. Technology challenges traditional conceptions of development, life, and death, the nature of thought, knowledge, and the human mind. What are the implications of technology in our lives? **Will robots take all our jobs? Will humans become cyborgs? Will nano-technology revolutionize medicine? As we rely more on machines, they are changing how we interact with the world and one another. In this course we will consider the impact of technology on our current lives, and on our future.**

Philosophy 2092F/G - PHILOSOPHY AND THE GRAPHIC NOVEL POP CULTURE

In this course, we will use the graphic novel as an occasion to explore philosophical themes such as the nature of totalitarianism, anarchism, oppression, terrorism, justice, and revenge. Among the authors that might be considered are Spiegelman, Miller, Barry, Moore, and Gaiman, as well as selections from the works of Nietzsche, Marx, Arendt, Foucault, and Nozick. **This course explores themes in logic, metaphysics, epistemology, ethics, and political philosophy as they arise in popular culture, including television, film, art, literature, games, and graphic novels, and considers philosophical questions pertaining to popular culture itself.**

VISUAL ARTS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be withdrawn.

Visual Arts History 3386F/G - HISTORIES OF COLLECTING, MUSEUMS AND HERITAGE STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Visual Arts History 2296F/G – Greatest Shows on Earth: Exhibitions that changed Art History**Short title:** *Greatest Shows on Earth*

This course considers exhibitions (historical and contemporary), that have profoundly altered the study of art history and impacted the ways museums function. Students will gain a broad overview of influential exhibitions from around the world, which have led to new methods of display, collecting, and archiving, and have changed relationships between museums and their publics.

Antirequisite(s): The former VAH 3386F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Department of Visual Arts Module, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended or online format, 0.5 course

Visual Arts History 3384F/G – Controversies and Contestations: Museums, Memory, and Difficult Knowledge**Short title:** *Controversies and Museums*

What challenges do museums face in researching and displaying “difficult” material such as artefacts related to histories of violence, social and economic disparity, colonization, or environmental degradation? Students will learn how museums have both benefitted from and responded to historical and ongoing exploitation and inequality.

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 Visual Arts History 2200 level credits or permission of the department

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended or online format, 0.5 course. Priority will be given to students in the Major in Museum and Curatorial Studies and in the Honors Specialization in Art History and Museum Studies.

Effective September 1, 2018, the following courses be revised.

Visual Arts History 4477F/G - SEMINAR IN 20TH CENTURY ART

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from: VAH 2230F/G, VAH 2235F/G-2236F/G, VAH 2242F/G, VAH 2272F/G, VAH 2277E, VAH 2278E, VAH 2279F/G, VAH 2280F/G, VAH 2281F/G, VAH 2287F/G, VAH 2293F/G, VAH 2296F/G, VAH 3386F/G, VAH 3387F/G, the former VAH 3386F/G, or permission of the Department.

Visual Arts History 4478F/G - SEMINAR IN CONTEMPORARY ART

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from: VAH 2230F/G, VAH 2235F/G-2236F/G, VAH 2242F/G, VAH 2272F/G, VAH 2277E, VAH 2278E, VAH 2279F/G, VAH 2280F/G, VAH 2281F/G, VAH 2287F/G, VAH 2293F/G, VAH 2296F/G, VAH 3386F/G, VAH 3387F/G, the former VAH 3386F/G, or permission of the Department.

Visual Arts History 4485E - MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL PRACTICUM

Antirequisite(s): VAS 4485E, the former VAS 3385E or the former VAH 3385E, VAS 4485E.

Prerequisite(s): Restricted to students year 3 and 4 in Honors Specialization in Art History and Museum Studies or Major in Museum and Curatorial Studies, or 1.0 from VAH 2292F/G, VAH 3383A/B/Y, VAH 3386F/G, or permission of the Department.

Effective September 1, 2018, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of VAH 3386F/G.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ART HISTORY AND MUSEUM STUDIES**Module**

9.0 courses:

4.0 courses in VAH at the 2200 level.**1.0 course** from VAH 2292F/G; VAH 3383A/B/Y or VAS 3383A/B/Y; VAH 3386F/G; VAH 4485E or VAS 4485E; VAH 4496A/B/Y or VAS 4496A/B/Y; the former VAH 3386F/G.**2.0 courses** in VAH at the 3300 level.

1.0 course in VAH at the 4400 level.

1.0 additional course in VAH at the 2200 level or above.

MAJOR IN MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Visual Arts Studio 2274A/B, Visual Arts Studio 2275A/B or Visual Arts Studio 2276Y.

0.5 course: Visual Arts History 2292F/G.

0.5 course from: Visual Arts Studio 2100A/B, Visual Arts Studio 2104A/B, Visual Arts Studio 2105A/B or Visual Arts Studio at the 2200-level.

2.0 courses in Visual Arts History at the 2200-level*.

0.5 course from: Visual Arts History 3383A/B/Y, Visual Arts Studio 3383A/B/Y or **the former** Visual Arts History 3386F/G.

0.5 course in Visual Arts History at the 3300-level or Visual Arts History 4496A/B/Y or Visual Arts Studio 4496A/B/Y.

1.0 course: Visual Arts History 4485E or Visual Arts Studio 4485E.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES and HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Philosophy 3040F/G - ORIGINS OF ANALYTIC PHILOSOPHY

The investigation of selected philosophical problems as they arise in the writings of such philosophers as Moore, Frege, Russell, Ayer, Carnap, Quine, Wittgenstein, Ryle, Austin, and others. Problems addressed may include philosophical methodology, ethical theory, metaphysics, meaning, and epistemology. An introduction to Analytic philosophy—the revolutionary early 20th-century reorientation that shaped today's philosophical landscape and catalyzed intellectual developments from physics to psychology to computer science. Readings explore the "linguistic turn," the revolt against metaphysics and idealism, logical positivism, ordinary language philosophy, and Quine's turn to holism and naturalism.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

FRENCH

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

French 2300 - Intensive Translation I

Introduction to translation theory and methods, from and into French. Practical exercises from selected texts about contemporary topics.

Antirequisite(s): French 2305A/B, 2306A/B.

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999 or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

Extra Information: 1.0 course, Distance Studies, online.

May NOT be taken concurrently with French 3300.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**FRENCH**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

French 1010 - Intermediate French

Grammar review, composition, translation, oral practice. ~~(One hour per week in the language laboratory may be required.)~~ Note that students who have successfully completed Grade 12 French or equivalent cannot take this course for credit.

Antirequisite(s): French 1011A/B, ~~the former French 1104~~, Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent.

Prerequisite(s): Ontario Grade 11 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent, French 1002 or French 1003A/B or permission of the Department of French Studies based on French Placement Test.

Extra Information: 3 or 4 **lecture/tutorial/laboratory** hours, 1.0 course.

~~Note: Students who have Grade 11 French but have not taken French courses for more than 3 years, or have an average below 75% in Grade 11 French, should consult the Department of French Studies.~~

French 1900E - French Studies: An Introduction

This is a first-year essay course in French, providing an introduction to French Studies, with an emphasis on language, culture, and various forms of expression and analysis.

Antirequisite(s): French 1910, French 1999.

Prerequisite(s): Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent, or French 1010 or French 1011A/B or permission of the Department of French Studies.

Extra Information: 4 lecture/tutorial/laboratory hours, 1.0 course.

~~Note: Students who have Grade 12 French but have not taken French courses for more than 3 years, or have an average below 75% in Grade 12 French, should consult the Department of French Studies.~~

French 1910 - University French (Level I)

A study of the French language based on cultural, written material and basic grammar problems.

Antirequisite(s): French 1900E, French 1999.

Prerequisite(s): Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended, Immersion) or equivalent or French 1010 or French 1011A/B or permission of the Department of French Studies.

Extra Information: 4 lecture/tutorial/laboratory hours, 1.0 course.

~~Note: Students who have Grade 12 French but have not taken French courses for more than 3 years, or have an average below 75% in Grade 12 French, should consult the Department of French Studies.~~

French 2905A/B - Language and Reading

Intensive grammar review with an emphasis on textual analysis and understanding various forms of writing (2 hours lecture + 1 hour tutorial). ~~Oral practice in the language laboratory (1 hour).~~

Antirequisite(s): French 2101, 2900.

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999 or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

Extra Information: 3 or 4 lecture/tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

French 2906A/B - Language and Expression

A review of selected elements of grammar with an emphasis on written and oral expression (2 hours lecture + 1 hour tutorial). ~~Oral practice in the language laboratory (1 hour).~~

Antirequisite(s): French 2101, 2900.

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or French 1999 or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

Extra Information: 3 or 4 lecture/tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.*

Business Administration 4410 - NEW VENTURE PROJECT
Business Administration 4423A/B - FINANCIAL STRATEGIES FOR GLOBAL SUCCESS
Business Administration 4430 - IVEY CONSULTING PROJECT
Business Administration 4440A/B - INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS STRATEGIES & PUBLIC POLICIES
Business Administration 4466A/B - MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS
Business Administration 4521A/B - SOCIAL INNOVATION
Business Administration 4528Q/R/S/T - COMMUNICATING ACROSS CULTURES
Business Administration 4532Q/R/S/T - REGULATION & MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Business Administration 4534Q/R/S/T - INTERNET MARKETING
Business Administration 4550A/B - SUSTAINABILITY IN ACTION
Business Administration 4551A/B - LEADERS UNDER FIRE

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following program be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Business Administration 4521A/B**.*

THE HBA PROGRAM

...

The Fourth Year (HBA2)

The fourth year consists of required and elective courses (6.0 courses). The elective courses allow students to design a personal program of study best suited to their individual needs. A few students concentrate mainly in one functional area; most prefer to select courses from several areas.

Required:

International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.

Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: at least one 0.5 course from **the former** Business Administration 4521A/B, Business Administration 4522A/B, Business Administration 4523A/B or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

Electives:

4.0 elective courses chosen from 4000 level Business courses (1.0 course from the Faculty of Arts and Humanities, Science, Social Science, or Law that is career related may be substituted for a Business elective with the permission of the HBA Program Director).

...

COMBINED DEGREE PROGRAMS OFFERED IN PARTNERSHIP WITH OTHER FACULTIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following program be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Business Administration 4410** and **Business Administration 4430**.

HBA/SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

....

Fourth Year Program

ECE 3375A/B, ECE 4436A/B, SE 3309A/B, SE 3310A/B, SE 3313A/B, SE 3314A/B, SE 3316A/B, SE 3350A/B, SE 3351A/B, SE 3352A/B, SE 3353A/B.

Applied Project Requirement: At least one of **the former** Business Administration 4430 (1.0 course) or **the former** Business Administration 4410 (1.0 course).

...

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following programs be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Business Administration 4521A/B**.

HBA/FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE AT HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

...

Years 4 and 5: HBA requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5, except, Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4.

2.5 courses:

- International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B;
- Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: At least 0.5 course from **Business Administration 4521A/B**, Business Administration 4522A/B, Business Administration 4523A/B, **the former Business Administration 4521A/B**, or another business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement;
- Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.
- Managerial Accounting and Control 4624A/B

2.5 additional business elective courses.

HBA/GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING

...

Fifth Year Program

3.0 courses: GPE 4497, GPE 4484A/B, ES 4498F/G, GPE 3384A/B, and one 0.5 technical elective.

3.0 Business Administration courses:

- 0.5 course: International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.
- 0.5 course: Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: at least one 0.5 course from **Business Administration 4521A/B**, Business Administration 4522A/B, Business Administration 4523A/B, **the former Business Administration 4521A/B**, or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy the requirement.
- 2.0 courses (selected from 4000 level courses in the HBA program).

HBA/HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS

...

Years 4 and 5 (HBA2 Requirements can be taken over year 4 or 5 - no course is restricted to either year)

2.0 courses:

International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.

Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: at least one 0.5 course from ~~Business Administration 4521A/B~~, Business Administration 4522A/B, Business Administration 4523A/B, **the former Business Administration 4521A/B**, or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

...

HBA/HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - SPORT MANAGEMENT

...

Year Four

2.5 Kinesiology courses numbered 2000-4999 [non activity based] which must include Kinesiology 3398F/G, Kinesiology 3399F/G, Kinesiology 2032A/B.

(HBA2 Requirements can be taken over year 4 or 5 - no course is restricted to either year)

2.0 HBA Required Courses as follows:

0.5 course: International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: ~~Business Administration 4521A/B~~, Business Administration 4522A/B, Business Administration 4523A/B, **the former Business Administration 4521A/B**, or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

1.0 course: Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

Note: A student could choose to do both Applied Project options and this would reduce their elective requirements by 1.0 credits.

1.0 additional business elective offerings chosen from available 4000 level courses.

...

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**AMERICAN STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

American Studies 2310F/G American Nightmare: An Introduction to American Studies

Short title: *American Nightmare*

In the increasingly polarized culture of the US, one American's dream often seems to be another American's nightmare. This course introduces key ideas in American culture (the American Dream, American Exceptionalism, and American Identity), and examines recent socio-political movements such as #Black Lives Matter, #Me Too, and White Nationalism.

Antirequisite(s): History 2310F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 0.5 course

American Studies 3310F/G - Advanced American Studies: Being American

Short title: *Advanced American Studies*

What defines being "American"? How is the American identity constructed, and how and why is it frequently contested? This course employs an interdisciplinary approach to explore the

meaning(s) and definition(s) of American identity from multiple viewpoints, and within the context of US history, politics, regions, values, and culture.

Antirequisite(s): History 3310F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above OR enrolment in an American Studies module.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

Economics 2176F/G/A/B - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS OF LAW: PROPERTY RIGHTS AND CONTRACTS

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3366A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Economics 2454A/B~~ **Economics 2150A/B**.

Economics 3366A/B - ECONOMICS AND LAW I

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2176F/G/A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2261A/B.

FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.

First Nations Studies 2102E ALGONQUIAN PERSPECTIVE AND TRADITION
First Nations Studies 2111E PERSPECTIVES ON NATIVE-NEWCOMER RELATIONS, C. 1500 TO PRESENT
First Nations Studies 2132F/G CULTURES OF NATIVE NORTH AMERICA
First Nations Studies 2206E SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2207E SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2208E SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2209E SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2210E SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2217F/G FIRST NATIONS TRADITIONAL CULTURES OF CANADA
First Nations Studies 2252F/G SELECTED TOPICS FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2253F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2254F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2255F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2256F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2257F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2258F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2259F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2260F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2261F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 2500F/G NORTH AMERICAN INDIGENOUS ARTS
First Nations Studies 2910F/G CONTACTS: INDIGENOUS AND EUROPEAN PEOPLE
First Nations Studies 3003 SPECIAL TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 3817F/G CULTURAL STRUCTURES OF FIRST NATIONS IMAGINATION
First Nations Studies 4002E ADV SPECIAL TOPICS IN FRSTNATN
First Nations Studies 4141F/G ETHICS AND EPISTEMOLOGY IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES
First Nations Studies 4722F/G INDIGENOUS LAW AND JUSTICE
First Nations Studies 4901F/G TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS HISTORY
First Nations Studies 4902F/G LAND CLAIMS AND PRIMARY HISTORICAL RESEARCH METHODS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

First Nations Studies 2213F/G - HISTORICAL ISSUES: FROM PRE-CONTACT TO THE 1969 WHITE PAPER

Short title: *Historical Issues*

This course examines key issues related to the history of Indigenous peoples in Canada. The time frame covers the pre-contact era to the 1969 White Paper. Topics may include: Aboriginal rights and title; treaty-making; colonial policy development; residential schools; relocation and centralization; child welfare; and the 1969 White Paper.

Antirequisite(s): The former First Nations Studies 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours

Course Weight: 0.50

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

First Nations Studies 2218F/G - CONTEMPORARY FIRST-NATIONS INDIGENOUS ISSUES: FROM THE 1969 WHITE PAPER TO THE TRUTH AND RECONCILIATION COMMISSION IN CANADA

Education, land claims, sovereignty, social justice, hunting and fishing rights, co-management of resources, spirituality, pow-wows, oral history, language maintenance; media representation, cross-cultural mis-communication, Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples. This course explores the critical challenges still faced by Indigenous peoples in Canada. The material covered will be timely and relevant, including: legal and political mobilization; jurisdictional authority and self-determination; land rights and treaty relationships; the Truth and Reconciliation Commission; and the Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women and Girls inquiry.

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 2218F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Any first-year Arts and Humanities or Social Science 1.0 or 0.5 Essay course.

First Nations Studies 3011F/G – SUPERVISED READINGS IN FIRST-NATIONS IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Individual reading and research of current interest in First Nations topics. Students This individualized reading course allows students to focus on a topic relevant to Indigenous peoples in Canada. Each student must make arrangements with a Professor in the First Nations Studies program. An application must be completed with approval from the Instructor and the Director. Applications are available in the First Nations Studies office.

Prerequisite(s): Third of fourth year registration in any program with approval of the Director and a minimum 80% average.

First Nations Studies 4011F/G - SUPERVISED READING/RESEARCH IN FIRST-NATIONS STUDIES

Individual reading and research of current interest in First Nations topics. Student must This individualized reading course allows students to focus on a topic relevant to Indigenous peoples in Canada. Each student must make arrangements with a Professor an instructor in the First Nations Studies program. An application must be completed with approval from the Instructor and the Director. Applications are available in the First Nations Studies office.

Prerequisite(s): Fourth year registration in any program First Nations Studies with the approval of the Director and a minimum 80% average.

First Nations Studies 4903F/G - INDIGENOUS HISTORICAL RESEARCH AND METHODOLOGIES

This advanced course examines Indigenous constructions of history as well as the critical issues and tensions between Indigenous peoples and the contemporary discipline of history of doing research with and for Indigenous peoples. Themes will include Indigenous historical methodologies (including but not limited to oral histories), re-examining the colonial historic record, and contemporary Tribal Nation history projects and decolonizing research.

Antirequisite(s): History 4815F/G, ~~History 4298F if taken in 2011.~~

Prerequisite(s): History 2209E or **FNS First Nations Studies 2901E**; and ~~one other History course at the 2200 level or above, or one FNS 2000-level course or above.~~

Extra Information: ~~2~~ **3** seminar hours.

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to reflect the First Nations Studies course withdrawals above.*

First Nations Studies 2103F/G - LUNAAPE LANGUAGE, CULTURE AND HISTORY

Antirequisite(s): **The former** First Nations Studies 2253F/G taken Fall 2014.

Prerequisite(s): Any Arts and Humanities or Social Science 0.5 or 1.0 Essay course.

First Nations Studies 2501F/G - IROQUOIAN ARTS

Antirequisite(s): **The former** First Nations Studies 2255F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Any Arts and Humanities or Social Science 0.5 or 1.0 Essay course.

First Nations Studies 3140F/G - INDIGENOUS KNOWLEDGE AND TRADITIONS

Prerequisite(s): ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G or First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E, the former Anthropology 2217F/G~~ **or the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.**

First Nations Studies 3817F/G - CULTURAL STRUCTURES OF FIRST NATIONS IMAGINATION

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Anthropology 3317F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G or First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G~~ **or the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G** and registration in Year 3 or 4 in any module.

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules in the Faculty of Social Science be revised to reflect the First Nations Studies course withdrawals above.*

ANTHROPOLOGY

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ANTHROPOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G,~~ First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G,** of which at least 0.5 must be from Anthropology 2211F/G through Anthropology 2219F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G,~~ First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, or the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.**

3.0 courses: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4400E.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2226A/B and Anthropology 2229F/G OR Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B (or the former Anthropology 2247A/B and the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

4.0 additional courses in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above. Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G.

MAJOR IN ANTHROPOLOGY**Module**

6.0 courses

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G**.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

1.5 courses from: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3307A, Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Anthropology 3310A/B, Anthropology 3311F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3313A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3333F/G, Anthropology 3334F/G, Anthropology 3336F/G, Anthropology 3338F/G, Anthropology 3339F/G, Anthropology 3340A/B, Anthropology 3341F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 3355F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Anthropology 3335F/G, the former Anthropology 3337F/G, the former Anthropology 3349F/G.

2.5 courses in Anthropology not previously taken at the 2200 level or above in any subfield.

MAJOR IN LINGUISTIC ANTHROPOLOGY**Module**

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Linguistics 2247A/B, Linguistics 2248A/B.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2214F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G**.

0.5 course: Anthropology 3350F.

2.5 courses from: Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3243F/G, Anthropology 3339F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4412F/G, the former Anthropology 2243F/G, the former Anthropology 3306F/G, the former Anthropology 3335F/G, the former Anthropology 3337F/G.

MAJOR IN SOCIOCULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY**Module**

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G**.

1.0 course: Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2223F/G, Anthropology 2224F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2275A/B, Anthropology 2280F/G,

Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 2285F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 2290F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3321, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3323A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3333F/G, Anthropology 3355F/G, Anthropology 3369F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4470A/B, the former Anthropology 3303.

Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G**.

1.0 course from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

SPECIALIZATION IN ANTHROPOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G**, of which at least 0.5 must be from Anthropology 2211F/G through Anthropology 2219F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, or the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G**.

3.0 courses: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4400E.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2226A/B and Anthropology 2229F/G OR Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B (OR the former Anthropology 2247A/B and the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

4.0 additional courses in Anthropology numbered 2200 or above. Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G**.

MINOR IN REFUGEE AND MIGRANT STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.5 courses from: Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3512F/G, the former Anthropology 3349F/G, the former History 3213F/G.

1.5 courses from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, English 2260F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2132F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2212F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2214F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 3306F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G**, the former First Nations Studies 3306F/G.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2255E, Geography 2142A/B, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3441F/G, History 2703F/G, History 3807E, Political Science 3388E, Sociology 2143E, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former Sociology 2103F/G, the former Sociology 2104F/G.

HISTORY**HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN AMERICAN CULTURAL STUDIES****Module**

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: English 2017, the former English 2308E.**1.0 course:** History 2301E.**1.0 course:** Political Science 2244E.**3.0 courses** from: American Studies 2230F/G, American Studies 2231F/G, American Studies 3330F/G, American Studies 3340F/G, English 2201F/G (or the former English 2210F/G), English 3201F/G (or the former English 2250F/G), English 3479F/G (or the former English 3667F/G), English 3490F/G (or the former English 3666F/G), English 4470F/G (or the former English 4620F/G), Film Studies 3357F/G, History 2817F/G, History 3807E, Women's Studies 2817F/G, the former Film Studies 2253E, the former Film Studies 2255E, the former History 2303F/G.**1.0 course** from: History 3301E, History 3305E, History 3307E, History 3309E, History 3311F/G, History 3313F/G, History 3326F/G, History 3391E-3395E, History 3396F/G-3399F/G, History 4301E, History 4803E, the former History 4707E, or relevant Special Topics courses in History with permission of the Director of the Program in American Studies.**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2132F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G**.**1.0 course** from: American Studies 4400E, American Studies 4420E, American Studies 4430F/G.**MAJOR IN AMERICAN STUDIES****Module**

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: History 2301E.**1.0 course:** Political Science 2244E.**1.0 course** from: English 2017, English 2401E, the former English 2308E.**1.0 course(s)** from: Anthropology 2203F/G; Film Studies 2159A/B, Film Studies 2242F/G Film Studies 2254F/G, Film Studies 3342F/G, Film Studies 3352F/G, Film Studies 3355F/G, Film Studies 3357F/G, Film Studies 3360F/G, Film Studies 3362F/G, Film Studies 3397F/G; ~~First Nations Studies 2132F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2203F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2910F/G~~; Geography 2142A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G; History 2131A/B, History 2132A/B, History 2134A/B, History 2135A/B, History 2137A/B, History 2138A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2703F/G, History 2807F/G, History 2817F/G; Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B; Political Science 2211E; Women's Studies 2160A/B, Women's Studies 2161A/B, Women's Studies 2817F/G, the former Film Studies 2255E, the former Film Studies 2257F/G, the former Film Studies 2259F/G, the former Film Studies 2260F/G, the former Film Studies 2261F/G, the former Film Studies 2263F/G, the former Film Studies 2275F/G, the former Film Studies 2297F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2910F/G**, or any course with significant American content that meets the approval of the Director of American Studies.**2.0 courses** (with no more than 1.5 from any one department) from: Film Studies 3364F/G, Film Studies 3365F/G, Film Studies 3373F/G; First Nations Studies 3722F/G, First Nations Studies 3880F/G, English 3201F/G, English 3202F/G, English 3470F/G, English 3480F/G, English 3490F/G, Geography 3411A/B, Geography 3412F/G; History 3301E, History 3305E, History 3306F/G, History 3326F/G, History 3395E, History 3396F/G, History 3808F/G, History 4301E, History 4303E, History 4392E, History 4396F/G, Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3326E, Political Science 3367F/G, Political Science 3398F/G; Sociology 3347F/G; or any course with significant American content that meets the approval of the Director of American Studies.

MINOR IN AMERICAN STUDIES**Module**

4.0 courses with at least 0.5 each from each of the following groups of courses:

- a) English 2017, English 2401E, English 3201F/G, English 3202F/G, English 3470F/G, English 3480F/G, English 3490F/G, Film Studies 2254F/G Film Studies 3364F/G, the former English 2308E, (the former Film Studies 2253E)
- b) History 2131A/B, History 2132A/B, History 2134A/B, History 2135A/B, History 2137A/B, History 2138A/B, History 2171A/B, , History 2301E, History 2703F/G, History 2807F/G, History 2817F/G, History 3301E, History 3305E, History 3306A/B, History 3326F/G, History 3395E, History 3396F/G, History 3808F/G, History 4301E, History 4303E, History 4392E, History 4396F/G; the former History 2303F/G, the former History 3321E,
- c) Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2244E; Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3326E, Political Science 3367F/G, Political Science 3398F/G;
- d) Anthropology 2203F/G, First Nations Studies 2203F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2910F/G~~; First Nations Studies 3722F/G, First Nations Studies 3880F/G; Geography 2142A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G; Geography 3411A/B, Geography 3412A/B; Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B; Women's Studies 2160A/B, Women's Studies 2161A/B, Women's Studies 2817F/G, Sociology 3347F/G; the former Anthropology 2231F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2910F/G**, or any course with significant American content that meets the approval of the Director of American Studies.

GEOGRAPHY

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised to reflect the suffix revision to **Economics 2176A/B**.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT – BA**Module**

15.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (normally taken in Year 2).

5.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 3464F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2450F/G, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3221A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 3466F/G, the former Geography 2250A/B, the former Geography 2340A/B, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course: Political Science 2246E.

1.5 courses from: Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2157F/G, MOS 2310A/B, Sociology 2151A/B, Sociology 2152A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 3363F/G.

1.5 courses: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

2.5 additional courses* from: Actuarial Science 2053, Actuarial Science 2553A/B, Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 2034A/B, Digital Humanities 2144A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Earth Sciences 2241A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 2176F/G **A/B**, Economics 2184A/B, Financial Modelling 2555A/B,

Geography 2162A/B, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3221A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 3466F/G, Geography 4900E, Law 2101, Law 5322A/D, Law 5682A/D, MOS 2276A/B, MOS 2310A/B, Philosophy 2035F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2151A/B, Sociology 2152A/B, Sociology 2236A/B, Sociology 2281A/B, Visual Arts History 3388F/G, Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, with Geography 3000Y / Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.

History 2149A/B MEDIEVAL LIVES

HISTORY 2175 NORTH AMERICA'S WARS

(Main, King's)

History 2793E Selected Topics in International or Comparative History

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

History 2797F/G Selected Topics in International or Comparative History

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 2821F/G JEWISH HISTORY FROM THE ORIGINS OF THE ISRAELITES TO 1492 CE

(Main, Huron)

History 2898F/G Selected Topics in Historiographical, Thematic or Methodological History

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 3221E TOPICS IN ONTARIO HISTORY

(Main, Huron, King's)

History 3396F/G Selected Topics in US History

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

History 3422F/G EVER CLOSER? THE EUROPEAN UNION IN HISTORICAL CONTEXT

History 3426F/G MAKING A LIVING IN THE MIDDLE AGES: FARMERS, GUILD ARTISANS AND MERCHANTS

HISTORY 3497F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

History 3608F/G ISRAEL: PEOPLE, POLITICS AND CULTURE

HISTORY 3695E SELECTED TOPICS IN ASIAN, AFRICAN OR MIDDLE EASTERN HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 3697F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN ASIAN, AFRICAN OR MIDDLE EASTERN HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 3792E SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 3897F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 4292E SELECTED TOPICS IN CANADIAN HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 4293E SELECTED TOPICS IN CANADIAN HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 4496F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 4497F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 4792E SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

HISTORY 4799F/G SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

History 2192A/B - Beer: The Business, Social and Cultural History of a Global Beverage

Short title: *Beer*

Examines the business, social and cultural history of the brewing and consumption of beer, from its origins in antiquity, through its production and use in the Roman and Medieval periods, to its impact on Renaissance commerce, and the revolutions in technology, advertising, corporatization, globalization and localization during the modern age.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 0.5 course (online)

History 2310F/G American Nightmare: An Introduction to American Studies

Short title: *American Nightmare*

In the increasingly polarized culture of the US, one American's dream often seems to be another American's nightmare. This course introduces key ideas in American culture (the American Dream, American Exceptionalism, and American Identity), and examines recent socio-political movements such as #Black Lives Matter, #Me Too, and White Nationalism.

Antirequisite(s): American Studies 2310F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

History 2427F/G - History of Russia

This course traces the history of Russia from ancient times to the present. It looks at events on the territory of present-day Russia through imperial expansion, reforms, and revolutions into the 21st century. It explores domestic, regional, and international factors, and how this complex history has been narrated.

Antirequisite(s): History 2409E.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 0.5 course

History 3310F/G - Advanced American Studies: Being American

Short title: *Advanced American Studies*

What defines being "American"? How is the American identity constructed, and how and why is it frequently contested? This course employs an interdisciplinary approach to explore the meaning(s) and definition(s) of American identity from multiple viewpoints, and within the context of US history, politics, regions, values, and culture.

Antirequisite(s): American Studies 3310F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above OR enrolment in an American Studies module.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **First Nations Studies 4901F/G**.

History 4203F/G - TOPICS IN FIRST NATIONS HISTORY

Antirequisite(s): **The former** First Nations Studies 4901F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Management and Organizational Studies 3475A/B – Contract Law

This course provides a general overview of the law of contracts in Canada. In addition to considering the substantive rules of the law of contracts, students will be encouraged to think about the law theoretically and critically.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 2275A/B and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Management and Organizational Studies 4375A/B – Employment Law

This course provides a general overview of the law of employment in Canada. In addition to considering the substantive rules of the law of employment, students will be encouraged to think about the law theoretically and critically.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 2275A/B and enrolment in 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Management and Organizational Studies 4468A/B – Enterprise Risk Management

Enterprise Risk Management is a strategic risk management process designed to identify potential events that could negatively impact the organization and minimize their effects. It is applied across an enterprise and has the goal of measuring an organization's achievement of its strategic, operational, financial reporting and compliance objectives.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Management and Organizational Studies 4469A/B – Corporate Governance

This course will focus on: different approaches to the regulation of the relationships among corporate stakeholders; the extent to which different governance structures facilitate the goals of the corporation; the role of markets and government regulators; and the availability of legal recourse against corporate officers and directors by stakeholders.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Business Administration 4423**.*

Management and Organizational Studies 3313A/B - FINANCIAL MARKETS AND INSTITUTIONS

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Business Administration 4423A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 2310A/B or MOS 3310A/B and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS.

PSYCHOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY – BA**Module**

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2810.

0.5 course from: Psychology 2100-2299.

0.5 course from: Psychology 2300-2799.

0.5 course: Psychology 3800F/G.

0.5 Research course from: Psychology 3184F/G, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3480F/G, Psychology 3485F/G, Psychology 3580F/G, Psychology 3780F/G, Psychology 3840F/G, **Psychology 3860F/G**.

0.5 course from: Psychology 3100-3299 (excluding the Research courses listed above).

0.5 course from: Psychology 3300-3799 (excluding the Research courses).
1.0 course from: Psychology 2000-3999 (excluding the Research courses).
1.0 additional course in Psychology at the 3000 level or above (excluding the Research courses).
0.5 course from: Psychology 4100-4995.
0.5 course from: Psychology 2100-4999.
1.0 course: Psychology 4850E.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY/HBA

...

Years 4 and 5 (HBA Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 - except Business Administration 4569 which must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B
0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
0.5 course: (Managerial Accounting Requirement) Business Administration 4624A/B.
1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.
2.5 additional business elective courses.

Years 4 and 5 (Psychology)

6.0 courses:

0.5 Research course from: Psychology 3184F/G, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3480F/G, Psychology 3485F/G, Psychology 3580F/G, Psychology 3780F/G, Psychology 3840F/G, Psychology 3860F/G.
0.5 course: Psychology 3800F/G.
0.5 course from: Psychology courses numbered 3100-3299 (excluding the Research courses listed above).
0.5 course from: Psychology courses numbered 3300-3799 (excluding the Research courses).
1.0 course from: Psychology courses numbered 2000-3999 (excluding the Research courses).
1.0 course from: Psychology courses at the 3000 level or above (excluding the Research courses).
0.5 course from: Psychology 4100-4995.
0.5 course from: Psychology courses numbered 2100-4999.
1.0 course: Psychology 4850E.

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

...

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **VAH 3386F/G**.

MINOR IN PUBLIC HISTORY

Module

4.0 courses:

Note that some courses have prerequisites. Some courses have limited spots and thus require special application or have preference for their own departmental students. Please check with each department to ensure you have all needed prerequisites.

2.0 courses: History 2811F/G, History 3813E, History 3809F/G.

1.0 courses from: History 2816A/B or Digital Humanities 2130A/B, History 3801E, History 3901F/G, History 4810F/G.

1.0 courses from: History 2189A/B, History 4213F/G, Visual Arts History 2292F/G, Visual Arts History 3383A/B/Y, ~~Visual Arts History 3386F/G~~, Visual Arts History 4485E, Visual Arts History 4496A/B/Y, Visual Arts Studio 3383A/B/Y, Visual Arts Studio 4485E, Visual Arts Studio 4496A/B/Y, **the former Visual Arts History 3386F/G**.

BRESCIA UNIVERISTY COLLEGE

FAMILY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Family Studies 4403 - PRACTICUM IN FAMILY STUDIES

Supervised field placement in family-focused community organizations. Enrollment limited to third and fourth year Brescia Family Studies students **who are selected by application** ~~meet volunteer/service background guidelines~~.

Prerequisite(s): A 3000-level Family Studies course or permission of the instructor. Restricted to students in their 3rd or 4th year.

Extra Information: ~~3~~ **2** seminar/practicum hours. Note: Enrollment by permission of instructor only. Please ~~contact the instructor~~ **see the Family Studies website** to submit an application ~~and a transcript~~. Enrollment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.

LEADERSHIP STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

Leadership Studies 2330A/B: Leading Change

This course introduces students to the nature of change, change models, vision development, stakeholder analysis, change agent roles, resistance, and persuasion and influence techniques.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 1031.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

COURSE WEIGHT: 0.50

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Psychology 3434E - THE EXCEPTIONAL CHILD

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2041, Psychology 2042A/B, Psychology 2043A/B, the former Psychology 340, Psychology 342.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year Honors Specialization in Psychology or permission of the instructor.

HURON UNIVERISTY COLLEGE**CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **VAH 3386F/G**.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES**Module**

9.0 courses:

1.5 courses: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.5 courses from: CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3523F/G, CGS 3524F/G.

2.0 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level.

1.0 course from: CGS 4000-4999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, English 2362F/G, English 3884E, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, French 3140B, French 3750F/G-3751F/G, French 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 3411A/B, Geography 3412F/G, Geography 3415A/B, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 3100F/G, MIT 3225F/G, MIT 3376F/G, MIT 3720F/G, MIT 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G, Psychology 3710F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Visual Arts History 3386F/G, Women's Studies 2205F/G, Women's Studies 2240F/G, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Disability Studies 3310F/G, the former English 2260F/G, the former English 2310E, the former English 3880F/G, the former English 3882F/G, the former Film Studies 2251E, the former Political Science 3389E, the former Visual Arts History 2285, the former Visual Arts History 3385E, the former Visual Arts History 3386F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES/HBA**Years 4 and 5: Huron Global Culture Studies****Year 4**

0.5 course from: CGS 3005F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

Years 4 and 5

0.5 course from: CGS 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3523F/G, CGS 3524F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3000-4999 level.

1.0 course from: CGS 4000-4999 level

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, English 3884E, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, French 3140B, French 3750F/G-3751F/G, French 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 3411A/B, Geography 3412F/G, Geography 3415A/B, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 3100F/G, MIT 3225F/G, MIT 3376F/G, MIT 3720F/G, MIT 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G, Psychology 3710F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, ~~Visual Arts History 3386F/G~~, Women's Studies 2205F/G, Women's Studies 2240F/G, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Disability Studies 3310F/G, the former English 2260F/G, the former English 2310E, the former English 3880F/G, the former English 3882F/G, the former Film Studies 2251E, the former Political Science 3389E, the former Visual Arts History 2285, the former Visual Arts History 3385E, **the former Visual Arts History 3386F/G**, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

For students who entered the HBA Program in September 2016 and prior, please refer to the 2016-2017 Academic Calendar.

MAJOR IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.5 courses: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.5 courses from: CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3523F/G, CGS 3524F/G.

1.0 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level.

1.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, English 3884E, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, French 3140B, French 3750F/G-3751F/G, French 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 3411A/B, Geography 3412F/G, Geography 3415A/B, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 3100F/G, MIT 3225F/G, MIT 3376F/G, MIT 3720F/G, MIT 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G, Psychology 3710F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, ~~Visual Arts History 3386F/G~~, Women's Studies 2205F/G, Women's Studies 2240F/G, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Disability Studies 3310F/G, the former English 2260F/G, the former English 2310E, the former English 3880F/G, the former English 3882F/G, the former Film Studies 2251E, the former Political Science 3389E, the former Visual Arts History 2285, the former Visual Arts History 3385E, **the former Visual Arts History 3386F/G**, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.5 courses: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.5 course from: CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3523F/G, CGS 3524F/G.

3.0 courses from: CGS 3000-3999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, English 3884E, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, French 3140B, French 3750F/G-3751F/G, French 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 3411A/B, Geography 3412F/G, Geography 3415A/B, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 3100F/G, MIT 3225F/G, MIT 3376F/G, MIT 3720F/G, MIT 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G, Psychology 3710F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Visual Arts History 3386F/G, Women's Studies 2205F/G, Women's Studies 2240F/G, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Disability Studies 3310F/G, the former English 2260F/G, the former English 2310E, the former English 3880F/G, the former English 3882F/G, the former Film Studies 2251E, the former Political Science 3389E, the former Visual Arts History 2285, the former Visual Arts History 3385E, **the former Visual Arts History 3386F/G**, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **First Nations Studies 2111E** and **First Nations Studies 4722F/G**.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3001F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G.

2.0 courses from: CGS 3000 - 4999 level

1.0 course from: CGS 4000 - 4999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2111E~~, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2300A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3422A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2709F/G, History 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 3110F/G, MIT 3130F/G, MIT 3133F/G, MIT 3216F/G, MIT 3352F/G, MIT 3932F/G, or the former MIT 3718F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3356F/G, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2111E**, the former First Nations Studies 2532F/G, the former Political Science 3300E or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL RIGHTS STUDIES

Module

10.0 courses

3.5 courses: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3005F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3006F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3512F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3523F/G, Women's Studies 2220E.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3201F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3203F/G.
1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3517F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3518F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3524F/G.
1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3100E, Centre for Global Studies 3101F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3204F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3205E, Centre for Global Studies 3514F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3522F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3526F/G.
1.0 course from: Philosophy 2760F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G; Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2270E.
1.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3515F/G; Women's Studies 2240F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3324F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G.
1.0 course(s) from: Centre for Global Studies 4010F/G, Centre for Global Studies 4012F/G, Centre for Global Studies 4015F/G, Centre for Global Studies 4018F/G, Centre for Global Studies 4500E.
1.0 course(s) from: Anthropology 2283F/G; Childhood and Social Institutions 2251F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3335F/G; Disability Studies 2201F/G, Disability Studies 3325F/G; English 2264E; First Nations Studies 3722F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 4722F/G~~; History 2709F/G, History 2813F/G, History 3313F/G; Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G; Sociology 3360F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, **the former English 2264E, the former First Nations Studies 4722F/G.**

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES/HBA

...

Years 4 and 5

0.5 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G.
0.5 course from: CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G.
1.0 course from: CGS 3000 - 4999 level.
1.0 course from: CGS 4000 – 4999 level.
2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2111E~~, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2300A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3422A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2709F/G, History 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 3110F/G, MIT 3130F/G, MIT 3133F/G, MIT 3216F/G, MIT 3352F/G, MIT 3932F/G, or the former MIT 3718F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3356F/G, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2111E**, the former First Nations Studies 2532F/G, the former Political Science 3300E or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies

MAJOR IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3001F/G.
0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G.
0.5 course from: CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3006F/G.
1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G.
1.0 course from: CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G.
1.0 courses from: CGS 3000 - 4999 level.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2111E~~, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2300A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3422A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2709F/G, History 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 3110F/G, MIT 3130F/G, MIT 3133F/G, MIT 3216F/G, MIT 3352F/G, MIT 3932F/G, or the former MIT 3718F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3356F/G, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2111E**, the former First Nations Studies 2532F/G, the former Political Science 3300E or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL RIGHTS STUDIES

Module

10.0 courses:

4.0 courses: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3005F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3006F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3512F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3515F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3523F/G, Women's Studies 2220E.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3517F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3518F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3524F/G.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3514F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3522F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3526F/G.

1.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 4012F/G; Philosophy 2760F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G; Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2270E.

1.5 courses from: Women's Studies 2240F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3324F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2283F/G; Childhood and Social Institutions 2251F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3335F/G; Disability Studies 2201F/G, Disability Studies 3325F/G; ~~English 2264E~~; First Nations Studies 3722F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 4722F/G~~; History 2709F/G, History 2813F/G, History 3313F/G; Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G; Sociology 3360F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, **the former English 2264E, the former First Nations Studies 4722F/G.**

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3001F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G.

3.0 courses from: CGS 3000-3999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2111E~~, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2300A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3422A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2709F/G, History 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 3110F/G, MIT 3130F/G, MIT 3133F/G, MIT 3216F/G, MIT 3352F/G, MIT 3932F/G, or the former MIT 3718F/G,

Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3356F/G, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2111E**, the former First Nations Studies 2532F/G, the former Political Science 3300E or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies

JEWISH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

Jewish Studies 1370F/G –The Problem of Anti-Semitism

An introductory survey of some of the forms that anti-Semitic ideas have taken from the time of the later Roman Empire until today, together with an examination of some responses to those ideas by philosophers and political theorists.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

Management and Organizational Studies 3388A/B – Organizational Governance

This is an introductory course in the nature of governance approaches used to direct organizational endeavours. By looking at community-based partner and other organizations, students will think critically about the role of boards, methods of governing, and mechanisms to understand complex responsibilities for organizational goal achievement, from multiple perspectives.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 4422F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Third Year of a BMOS program, or; GLE 2001F/G and enrolment in the Governance, Leadership, and Ethics major, or; permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CANADIAN STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **First Nations Studies 2217F/G** and **Political Science 3333E**.

MINOR IN CANADIAN STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Canadian Studies 2200E.

3.0 courses (with no more than 1.0 course in any one discipline) from: English 2038E, English 2470F/G, English 3774E, English 3775E, ~~First Nations Studies 2217F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, French 2410E, French 3720F/G, French 3721F/G, Geography 2010A/B, History 2201E, History 3201E, History 3205E, History 3209E, History 4201E, History 4701E, History 4705E, Political Science 2222E, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2270E, ~~Political Science 3333E~~, Social Work 2280E, Sociology 2232, Sociology 2239, the former Canadian Studies 3300E, the former Economics 3315E, **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G**, the former

Geography 2012A/B, the former Political Science 3333E, the former Political Science 3338E, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 3300F.

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Psychology 4692E - PRACTICUM

Through seminars and participation in supervised placements in selected community/clinical settings, students will be introduced to the integration of psychological knowledge with practical human services practices. Placements involve 3 to 4 hours are typically one full day per week in addition to weekly scheduled seminars throughout the year.

Antirequisite(s): The former Psychology 4692F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2301A/B, Psychology 2840F/G, (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in fourth year Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Psychology at King's University College. Registration is by special permission only and must be obtained from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.

Extra Information: 3 field placement hours, Typically, one day placement per week, 2 seminar hours.